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.- DIRECTORS’ REPORT

" To
The Members of Experion Developers Private Limited

“Your Directors are pleased in presenting the Tenth Annual Report on your Company’s

business and operations, together with the Audited Financial Statement of Accounts and the o

Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 31" March, 2016.

1

3,

OPERATIONS AND BUSlNESS PERFORMANCE
. There are four projects of the Company namely ‘Windchants’, ‘The Heartsong’, ‘The
~Westerlies’ and ‘Milestone Experion Center’ which are already under development.
S While ‘Windchants’ and ‘The Heartsong’ are group housing projects located in Sector
112 and 108, Gurgaon spread over 24 and 15 acres of land respectively, 'The Westerlies’
.~ is a plotted township project spread over 100 acres located in Sector 108, Gurgaon and
~'Milestone Experion Center’ is a commercial/ office project development with Milestone
- Ventures at Sector 15, Gurgaon having built up area of 4.3 Lakh SFT. Projects are
progressing well and the development works are in advanced stages. At ‘The Heartsong’
- Group Housing project, one pocket comprising two residential towers and community
- building is completed and apartment units offered for possession. Further, work on
~commercial cum residential mixed- -use pl‘OjECt in Lucknow hav:ng bwlt up area of 9 Lakh
~ :SFT, is expected to start soon. : L o S
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The extracts of Annual Return as per Section 92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013 |n Form o
MGT-9 is annexed under Annexure 1. : '
FINANCIAL RESULTS
- | Financial Results: : o 2015-16 2014-15
{(in crores) {in crores)
| Profit/(Loss) before depreciation and interest 100.39 187.28
| Less : Depreciation 1.78 2.00
| Less : Interest 84.75 61.59
" | Profit/ (Loss) before tax 13.87 123.69
.| Less : Provision for tax (including Deferred Tax) 4.76 42.89
| Profit/ (Loss) after tax 9.10 80.79
.- | Balance brought forward {25.73} {106.52)
. | Profit/ (Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet (16.62) (25.73) _
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o : Your Company has registered a turnover and other income of Rs. 229 Crores for the year
~ © 2015-16 and has posted the net profit after tax of Rs 9.10 Crores. : '

- Further, the consolidated revenue from operations and other income of the Company

for year ended March 31, 2016 stood at Rs 229.07 Crores and has posted the

‘consolidated profit after tax Rs 9.14 Crores.

4, SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

As on March 31, 2016, the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of M/s Experio

(i) Experion Nirman Private Limited,
(ii} Experion Reality Private Limited,

| {iii) Experion Real Estate Developers Private Limited and

. _5 The Company has made investment in Mainage Facility Management Private Limited on
. January 13, 2016 to make it its wholly owned subsidiary. ' '

- The Company does not have any Joint ventures and associates.

- . During the Year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries and
+ . thereby, the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are
_ " prepared. Further, pursuant to first proviso to sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with
 Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Statement containing salient features of _
the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures in Form .
- “AOC-1is appended as Annexure 2 to the Board’s Report. | R

- Further, highlights of performance of subsidiaries and their contribution to the overall

performance of the Company during the period under review are as follows:

Name of the Country of Nature Net Assets Share in profit or (loss)
entity Incorporation % of Amount {Rs.) % of Amount
' - Consolidated © .| Consolidated {Rs.)
Net Assets profit or
{loss)
__ | Experion India Parent . 99.35% | 7,732,215,231 99.62% | 138,650,473
| Developers o R o .
| Private Limited
‘| Experion India | Wholly 0.04% 3,304,439 0.08% 116,780
Reality Private owned - ' '
Limited subsidiary
Experion India Wholly 0.01% 696,620 -0.35% 486,543
Nirman Private owned - o [
Limited subsidiary
Experion Real | India | Wholly 0.60% 4,6582,501 -0.01% (10,569}
Estate owned

- Registered Office : F-¢ First Fioor, Manish
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.| Developers subsidiary
-] Private Limited
. { Mainage I'India | Wholly 0.00% 356,283 -0.04% (59,169)
| Facility | owned s ' '
Management 1 subsidiary
Private Limited
Total 100.00% | 7,783,155,074 100.00% | 139,

184,058

REMUNERATION/COMMISSION TO DIRECTOR{S) FROM HOLDING COMPANY OR
SUBSID!ARY COMPANY PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (]-___l . :

None of the directors are in receipt of any remuneration or commlsszon from any I

- holding company or subsidiary company of the Company

. DIVIDEND/RESERVES

: Though the Company has registered profits after tax for the year under review, the
- ..~ Board has decided to strengthen reserves and have not recommended any dividend for
" the year ended 31 March, 2016. Reserves and surptuses of the Company stood at

CRs 777.29 Crores as at March 31, 2016.

. ISSUANCE OF COMPULSORILY CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES OR OTHER SECURITIES

': During the year 2015-16, the Company has allotted 17,852,039 15% Unsecured
Compuisory Convertible Debentures (CCDs) with face value of Rs. 100 (Rupees One
Hundred) at par aggregating to Rs 178.52 Crores in more than one tranches on rights

issue basis to existing CCD holder to i.e. Experion Holdings Pte Ltd., Smgapore The TotaI o

CCD holdmg with Experion Holdings Pte Ltd is now 39,407, 985CCDs

The Company has not issued any equity shares or ESOPs during the year under review. o

. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

. The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year 2015-16.

| . PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTSMADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

: '._'_-.jT'he Company has not carried out any Related party transaction falling within the
" purview of the Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings
.. of the Board and its powers), Amendment Rules, 2014 during the financial year under

' '-ﬁ_review, and therefore, the particulars of the contracts or arrangements with Related

: ': ‘parties mentioned in Section 188 (1) in form AOC-2 is not applicable to the company.

~ Suitable disclosure, as required under Accounting Standards (AS-18) has been made in

~the Notes to the Financial Statements. None of the Directors have any pecuniary . . B
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o relationship of transaction vis-a-vis the company except remuneration drawn by Mr.

' 10.

Rakesh Kaul, Managing Director and Mr. B K Malagj, Whole Time Director. '

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF - - :

 COMPANIES ACT, 2013 _ | |

The Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments covered

i1.

- THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT . - . AR S

under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THEEND OF THE FINANCIALYEAR TO WHICH

. " No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
. have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements

; 12

-relates and the date of this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR

D TRIBUNALS IMPACTIN§ TI-_I_E__§OING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS

- . There were no orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which will impact
- the going concern status and company’s operations in future; S o

13

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013. B [ L

Your Company believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in premises through various interventions and practices. The

. Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from

discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. Your Company has

. * constituted committee to be known as the Internal Complaints Committee in pursuance
..« of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workpiace (Prevention, Prohibition and
- . Redressal) Act, 2013. During the course of the financial year, no compliant was lodged

. withthe Committee. -~ © . o S
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14 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS

A _Durmg the current financial year, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 11

- {eleven) times on the dates as mentioned below. Due notices were given and the
 ‘proceedings were properly recorded and got signed as required by the Articles of_ _
- Association of the Company and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. '

| S.No. | Date of meeting | Total No. of Directors | No. of Directors % of
' on the Date of attended Attendance
Meeting

1 22.04.2015 5 5 100
2 14.05.2015 5 4 80
3 17.07.2015 5 4 80
4 20.07.2015 5 4 80
5 21.08.2015 5 4 80
6 16.10.2015 5 5 100
7 03.11.2015 5 4 80
8 28.12.2015 5 4 80
9 19.01.2016 5 5 100
10 17.02.2016 5 4 80
11 09.03.2016 5 4 80

- '_Three Extra Ordinary General Meetings were held during the fmancnal year on November
"+ 16, 2015, February 01, 2016 and February29 2016 respectlve}y Do :

-~ Further, the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2014 15 was held on
- 30.09.2015 : - SR

_ .__15. DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors is duly constituted with Mr. Arvind Tiku, Mr. Hemant Tikoo, Mr.

Rakesh Kaul, Mr. B K Malagi and Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal as Directors of the Company. Mr.

- Hemant Tikoo is the Chairman of the Company. Mr. Rakesh Kaul is handling the position

. " of the Managing Director of the Company. Mr. B K Malagi is Whoie Tlme D:rector of the
o Company heading the Projects function of the Company. A

R During the year under review, the designation of Mr. Rakesh Kaul was changed from the

- Whole Time Director to the Managing Director and Mr. Hemant Tikoo was regularized as

. the Director of the Company m the Annuai General Meetmg heEd for the financial year
:-._201415 ‘ . . o .

| '--'_Further, The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
. "Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company
" has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
" remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors
and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.
EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
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" 16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of __th_e N

- Company confirms that-

' 1. In preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 315 March 2016,

the applicable Accounting Standards read with requirements set out under Schedule
- Il of the Companies Act, 2013 have been followed along with proper explanation to
material departures; S Lo e

- 2. The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently

~and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
- true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial

B year and of the profit or loss of the Company, for that period. -

o 3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

- accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
“assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

. irregularities.

4. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a “going concern” basis.

5. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

17.

of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating -

effectively.

~AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

" a) Statutory Auditors

M/s 5. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration

- 'no. 301003E/E300005 were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a

. period of three years starting from the conclusion of Annua! General Meeting held for
-~ financial year 2014-15 till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for

_ -___'ﬁnancial year 2017-18 subject to ratification of such appointment by the members of
-~ the Company at every Annual General Meeting B P A T T '

"_Therefore, the Board recommends that the appointment of M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP,

- Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon , Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion

T ~ of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2017-18 to be ratified by

: -.the shareholders in th_e_ ens_uing_ Annual General Meeting for the financial year ending on
‘March 31,2017, SO T e T _

The Company has received confirmation from M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered
~Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration no. 301003E/E300005, ‘Statutory

EXPERION DEVELOPE?HS PRIVATE LIMITED
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R Auditors to the effect that their proposed ratification, if made would be within the limits
S _'_'p_res._cr_ibed_ under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not disqualified.

- The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks
- or disclaimer. The Notes on financial statements referred to in Auditor’s Report are self-

explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of the
CompaniesAct2_013. R o T : T R

b) Internal Auditor

M/s Jha Yadav & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 327725E) New Delhi have _b__een_

. appointed as internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2016-17. _

: ._:"_";The Company has stringent internal audit procedures, with the audit being conducted
L internally by the Internal Auditors. -~ T s :

" ¢) Cost Auditor

. In terms of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 read with the
.~ Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the Company has
maintained cost records in its books of accounts for the financial year 2015-16 in respect . .
“of products. S T A N R

M/s. Chandra Wadhwa & Co., Cost Auditors, have been appointed as Cost Auditor of the
Company to conduct audit of cost accounting records maintained by the Company, for
- product(s)/services covered under Companies Act, 2013, for the year ending on 31st '
- March, 2017. - : ' ' PRI N

~Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule

14(a) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {“the Act”) remuneration to be

- paid to M/s Chandra Wadhwa & Co is proposed to be ratified by the members of the
- Company. B A S ST T '

Corporate Office: Firstindia Place, ist Fioot Biock-B, Sushan

18, HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

" Your Company continues to take new initiatives to further align its HR policies to meet
-+ the growing needs of its business. Peopie development continues to be a key focus area
- of the Company. The industrial relations remained cordial and peaceful throughout the
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COMPLIANCE TO FOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENT ACT, 1999 READ WITH

NOTIFICATION NO. FEMA 20/2000-RB DATED MAY 3, 2000

" As at March 31%, 2016 the statutory auditor has certified that the company is in

compliance with the regulations as regards downstream investment and other FEMA .~
prescriptions and has not mentioned any qualification in it. R R

20. DISCLOSURES

a) Corporate Social responsibility

The Board has laid out the Company’s Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
and the CSR Committee is duly constituted with Mr. Rakesh Kaul, Mr. Hemant Tikoo
~ Mr. B K Malagi and Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal as the members of the committee whereby
~ Mr. Rakesh Kaul is the Chairman of the Committee. The Committee was re-
constituted on January 19, 2016 with the appointment of Mr. Hemant Tikoo as the

v member of the Committee,

During the year under review, 2 {two) meetings of the CSR Committee were held on
January 19, 2016 and March 26, 2016 the attendance for th_e same is as under and
‘requisite quorum was present in all the meetings: IR

Total No. of Directors No. of % of
S. No. | Date of meeting on the Date of Directors
. Attendance
Meeting attended
1 19.01.2016 4 4 100
2 26.03.2016 4 4 100

The CSR activities of the Company are carried out through CSR Committee. The
Financial data pertaining to the Company’s CSR activities for fiscal 2016 is presented
in the prescribed format in Annexure-3 of the Board’s Report as the Annual Report
on the CSR Activities. L

b) Vigil Mechanism

__ * The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Vigil Mechanism and
. adopted a Vigil Mechanism Policy, which provides a formal mechanism for all

.. Directors and employees of the Company to allow them to report any instance of

~unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company's code of
.. conduct or any genuine concern or grievance. The Vigil Mechanism Policy was

L ‘posted on the website of the Company. -

Corporgte Office: Fi
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~ d) Risk Management Policy

.~ The Board of Directors of the Company has established a frame work to address the
~ risk faced by the organization and adopted a Risk Management Policy which provides

a formal mechanism to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and
resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective,

the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in

order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

In the opinion of the Board there are no elements of risk which may threaten the
existence of the Company. : ' T

Internal Financial Controls and their adequacy

- The Company has a proper and robust system of internal controls geared towards
achieving efficiency of business operations, safeguarding the Company's assets and
~ ensuring optimum utilization of resources. Such controls also ensure accuracy and
- promptness of financial reporting and compliance with statutory regulations. The
~ Company has stringent internal audit procedures, with the audit being conducted

_internally by its own team.

:é)

Conservation of Energy

1) Steps taken or Impact on conservation of energy

¢ Use of Sandwiched Wall in Windchants Project for better thermal
conductivity (‘U’ value & ‘R’ value)
® Use of Gypsum Plaster in Windchants & The Heartsong Projects
® Use of 5 star rated air conditioners in Windchants & The Heartsong
® Milestone Experion Center’ is USGBC LEED PLATINUM rated pre —
- certified. VFD based Chillers and AHU’s and Automated street light
{Sensor based) controls are considered in ‘Milestone Experion Center’
* Building envelope in ‘Milestone Experion Center is designed with best
- thermal conductivity (SHGC, U Value & R Vaiue) '

'2) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy

: ~® Use of Solar Power in Windchants & The Heartsong Projects
© e 3%energy utilization from Solar for HVAC & Lights in ‘Milestone Experion
- Center’ EE T

3) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment. During the Financial

Corporate Office: First India Place, 1st Floor Biock-B. Sushant Lok-t, M G Road, Gurgaon. Harvana-122002 Phone: 81-124 442 2630, Fax: $1-124 442 2658 CIN: UT

- .~ Year no capital investment was made on energy conservation equipment by the

Company.
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- f) Technology Absorption

L " The Company has not imported any technology and hence no technology
- absorption is required to be made by the Company P ST

g) Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

The Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial period ended 31
March, 2016 is as follows:

Particulars 31% March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Foreign Exchange Earnings - -

Foreign Exchange Qutgo 38.77 crores 23.16 crore

20 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
_ "'Your Directors thank the Bankers, Government agencies, suppliers, customers and all
- others for their wholehearted support during the year and I_oqk forward to their

+ continued support in the years ahead. '

" Your Directors appreciate and acknowledgement the professionalism displayed and
‘the contributions made by the employee. B

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Experion Developers Private Limited

;% RV et /Zﬁ%% &

Sanjay Bakliwal Rakesh Kaul

Director | 'Managing Director
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Date :September 14, 2016 .
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2016
{Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

And

Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1) CIN: U70109DL2006FTC151343
2)i Registration Date [DDMMYY] 27/07/2006
3}| Name of the Company Experion Developers Private Limited
4) | Category/ Sub Category of the Private Company/ Limited by Shares
Company
5) | Address of the Registered Office F- 9, First Floor, Manish Piaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLLU, Sector
and contact details 10, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Telephone: +91 124 442 2630
Fax: +91 124 442 2659
6)| Whether listed company (Yes/NO} | No
7}| Name, Address and Contact details | Not Applicable

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more
of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

SN Name and Description of main products | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
/ services Product/service company
1 Construction and Development of 41001 of 4100 of
Residential/Commercial Premises 410 {NIC code 100%
2008)
1it. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
% of Applicable
HOLDING/ )
S.NO ’T\':Q”CEOAMNF? Aﬁzo RESS OF CIN/GLN suBSIDIARY/ | Share | Section
associaTe | held
1 EXPERION HOLDINGS PTE | N.A HOLDING 100 2{46}
LTD (Incorporated in
Singapore, #16-04/05,
Samsung Hub, 3 Church
Street, Singapcre 049483)
2 EXPERION REALITY U45400DL2007PTC162002 | SUBSIDIARY 100 2{87)
PRIVATE LIMITED,
F- 9, First Floor, Manish




w8

Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLU,
Sector 10, Dwarka, New
Delhi-110075

EXPERION REAL ESTATE
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE
LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish
Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, ML,
Sector 10, Dwarka, New
Delhi-110075

U45400DL2007PTC162017

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

EXPERION NIRMAN
PRIVATE LIMITED,

F-9, First Floor, Manish
Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLU,
Sector 10, Dwarka, New
Delhi-110075

U45400DL2007PTC162016

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

MAINAGE FACILITY
MANAGEMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish
Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLU,
Sector 10, Dwarka, New
Delhi-116075

U74900DL2011PTC220276

SUBSIDIARY

100

2{87)

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year{As on 01-April-2015]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2016)

Demat

Physical

Totat

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the
year

A. Promoters

(1) indian

a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fi

f} Any other

Total shareholding
of Promoter [A)

(2) Foreign

a} NRI-Individuals

b} NRI-Individuals

d} Bodies Corp.

1356513

1356513

100

1356513

1356513

100




e) Banks / Fl

f} Any other

Total shareholding
of Promoters (A2)

1356513

1356513

100

1356513

1356513

100

Total shareholding
of Promoters
(A)=(A1)+(A2}

1356513

1356513

100

1356513

1356513

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a} Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f} Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h} Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i} Others (specify)

Sub-total (B){1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i} Indian

ii) Overseas

b} Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ity Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)




Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies- D
R

Sub-total (B){2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
{B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
{A+B+()

0| 1356513

1356513 100

1356513

1356513 | 100

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year % change
Name year in share
holding
No. of % of total | %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares during
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / the year
the encumbered to the encumbered to
company | total shares company | total shares
1 EXPERION
HOLDINGS PTE
LTD* 1356513 100 | NIL 1356513 | 100 NIL 0

*One Share is held by Mr. Suneet Puri on behalf of M/s Experion Holdings Pte Limited.



C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company
At the beginning of the year 1356513 100 1356513 100
Date wise Increase / 0 0 0 0
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease {e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc}):
At the end of the year 1356513 100 1356513 100

D) Sharehoiding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: NIL
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

$ | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N | Shareholders beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL

SN

Shareholding of each Directors and each
Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

beginning during the

of the year year

No. of % of total | No. of % of total

shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year




F) INDEBTEDNESS -indebtedness of the Company inciuding interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment -
ii((::liijr:i(:a Loans Unsecured Denosits Total
. g Loans P indebtedness

deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 3,750,000,000 | 2,155,594,600 5,905,594,600
i) Interest due but not paid 37,208,642 - 37,208,642
iii} Interest accrued but not due - - -

Total {i+ii+iii) 3,787,208,642 | 2,155,594,600 5,942,803,242

Change in indebtedness during the
financial year
* Addition - 1,785,203,900 1,785,203,900
* Reduction 887,601,873 - 887,601,873
Net Change 887,601,873 | 1,785,203,900 897,602,027

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i} Principal Amount

2,874,898,145

3,940,798,500

6,815,696,645

ii) Interest due but not paid 24,708,624 - 24,708,624
i} Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,899,606,769 | 3,940,798,500 6,840,405,269
Xil. REMUNERATION CF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
Rakesh Kaul B.K. Malagi e
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 13579413 13871222 27450635
section 17{1) of the income-tax Act, 1961
{b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- | Nil Nil
tax Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil Nil
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961




Stock Option Nii

Nii

Sweat Equity

Commission Nil

- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Nil

Others, please specify Nil

it

Total (A)

13579413

13871222

27450635

Ceiling as per the Act NA

NA

B. Remuneration to other directors : NIL

[

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1}

Cther Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total {2)

Total (B)={1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overal} Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD-
Not Applicable

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

cs

CFO

Total

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission




kG

- as % of profit

others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total

XIE. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: There were no penalties
/punishment/ compounding of offences for the year ending March 31, 2016

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give Details)

Punishment/ COURT]
Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penaity

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICE

RS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of M/s Experion Developers Private Limited

;),"_, R

Sanjay Bakliwal
Director
DIN - 01942991

Aaa

Rakesh Kaul

_Reres e

Managing Director

DIN-000230
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ANNEXURE- 3

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

I Brief Outline of the Company’s CSR policy

Since Company is having a net worth of more than Rs. 500 crores, the Company had
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board on 15th
April, 2014, to consider and approve the matters related to the Social Responsibility in
accordance with the Act and Rules. The Company is giving preference to conducting CSR
activities in the areas of its project development and having operations. Visit at our
Company’s website www.experion.co for more details related to our CSR Policy.

/A Composition of the CSR Committee

Out CSR committee comprises of our members:

Mr. Rakesh Kaul - Chairman
Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal - Member
Mr. B K Malagi - Member
Mr. Hemant Tikoo -Member

I Financial Details related to CSR

| s, No Particulars Amount Remarks
1) Average Net Profit of the (4,79,30,621)
Company for last three
Financial Years

2) Prescribed CSR Expenditure 2% of the Average | Since the
Net Profit for the average net
immediately profits for
preceding three three
financial years preceding

three years is
negative, the
company is
not required
to spend any

amount on
CSR
3) Total amount spent for the NIL
financial year
4) Amount unspent, if any {with Nil

reasons if within the limits of 2
% of Average NP of last 3
financial year

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is details below:



Sk | CSR Sector in Projects or Amount Amount spent on Cumuiative | Amount
No | project which the programs outlay the projects or expenditure | spent: Direct
or project is {budget) programs up to the or through
activity covered {1) Local area | projector (1) Direct reporting implementing
identified or other programs expenditure ;| period agency
wise on projects
(2) Specify or programs
the state and
district where (2) Overheads
projects or
programs was
undertaken
1 Schedule | Promoting | Other area: Rs, NiL Rs. Not
VII(ii) education 3,82,98,300 2,00,00,000  applicable
read with | and Village
Section livelihood Barkalikapur,
135 enhance- West Bengal
ment
project

V. In case the Company has failed to spend the 2 % of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not spending
the amount. Not Applicable

It may be noted that though based on the average of three years net profits the Company is
not required to spend any amount on CSR. Hence, no spending has been made in context to

CSR.

We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and
the CSR committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in

compliance with our CSR objectives.

For Experion Developers Private Limited

| lkags L —

Rakesh Kaul

Managing Director &
Chairman {CSR Committee)

DIN-00023017

. /

;g a xh,fQ ARV e
e
Sanjay Bakliwal

Director &

Member of CSR Committee

DIN - 01942991
A




. NoTICE |

-NOTICE is hereby given that the Eleventh Annual General Meeting of the members

of Experion Developers Private Limited will be held on Friday, 29t September, 2017 L
at F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Dethi- - L
110075 at 5.30 P.M. to transact the following business: e

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt both on standalone as well as consolidated basis the
Audited Balance Sheet of the Company, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the

. Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31%March, 2017 along with

- explanatory notes annexed thereto together with the Reports of the Directors’

" and Auditors’ thereon. B IR T |

. 2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the
- following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:- S

. “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other
-~ applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 3(7) of the
L 3 "Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
rhodification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the
appointment of M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon
having firm registration no 301003E/E300005, as the statutory auditors of the
Company to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be
‘held for the financial year 2017-18 be and is hereby ratified and the Board of
Directors is authorized to fix the remuneration payable to them for the financial

year ending 2018. ' ' R

~ SPECIAL BUSINESS

S 3 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the

. following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

L ~"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act,
12013 read with Rule 14(b) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

- “(“the Act”) and approval by the Board of Directors at their meeting dated 25%
R September, 2017 the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
ratification of the remuneration of Rs 90,000/- plus out of pocket expenses &
service tax as applicable to Chandra Wadhwa &Co., Cost Accountants as the Cost

EXPERION DEVELOPE;RS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Office: First Incia Place, 15t Fioor, Block-B. Susbamt L ok-1, M G Road, Gurgaon. Haryana-i22002 Phone: 91124 442 2630, Fax: 91-124 442 2659 CIN: UT0109DL 20067 TC151342 L

Registered Office : F-8, Furst Fioor, Manish Piaza-1. Piat No 7 MLU. Secter 10, Dwarka, New Delfi - 110 075
Www.experion.co




EMPERION
THE POSITIVE SIDE OF Lifg

. Auditors of the Company for the financi
SR of the_co_st_ accounting records of the Co

al year 2017-18 for conducting the audit
mpany'ﬂ. .. .. s .: ..

_ By order of the Board
For Experion Developers Private Limited -

Lo - - - /QGJLM?’\ —“(9
Place: Gurugram : : ' Rakesh Kaul o
Date: 25/09/2017 e

Managing Director
DIN: 00023017 N

EXPERION DEVELOPEHS PRIVATE LIMITED
Floo:. Biock-B. Sushant Lok-1, W

Registered Office ; F-9, First Fio

Corporate Office: Fust incia Place, 13!

G Roed. Gurgaon. Haryana-122002 Phone:
of, Manish Plaza-1. Piol g, 7, MLU. Sector
wWww.experion.co

81124 442 2630, Fax: 9i-124 442

2659 CIN: UTD?OQDL?OOGFTC]S'\?:'QS
10. Dwarka, New Deih; - 10 075 R T BT




THE POSITIVE SIDE OF LIFE
L  Notes: |

Corporate Office: First Indhz Flace, 151 Ficor. Biock-B. Sushan Lok-l, W G Roag. Gurgacr, Raryana-122002 Phone: 91124 442 2630, Fax: 91124 442 2659 CiN: VrOI08DL2006F TC 151343

Copies of Directors’ report and Auditors’ report, Statement of Profit and Loss
. and Balance Sheet (Stand_alqne as well as Cpnsol_id_ated) of the Company are
~ enclosed S .

~annexed.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised fepresentative(s) to

attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board

EXPERION DEVELOP§RS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office : F-g Firgt Floor. Manish Piaza-1, Plot N 7. MLU. Sector 10, Dwarka, Now Belhi - 110 075
: Www.experion.co




=

hY

{PERION

THE POSITIVE SIDE OF LIFE

' DIRECTORS'REPORT -

To

The Members of Experion Developers Private Limited

Your Directors are pleased
business and operations,

1.

in

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

There are four projects of the Company namely ‘Windchants’,
Westerlies’ and ‘Milestone Experion Center’ wh

- While ‘Windchants’ and

- 112 and 108, Gurgaon sp
. is a plotted township project spread over 100 acres located in Sec

‘The Hearts

presenting the Eleventh Annual Report on your Company’s
together with the Audited Financial Statement of Ac

counts and the -
Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31%March, 2017. co oL

ong’,'The

ich are already under development.

‘The Heartsong’ are group housing projects located in Sector

- ‘Milestone Experion Center’ is a commercial/ office project development at §

- Gurgaon having built up area of 4.3 Lakh SFT. Projects are pro
development works are in advanced stages. At ‘The Heartsong’
~three pockets comprising twelve residential towers and

- completed and apartment units offered for possession. Furt
. project in Lucknow, having built up area of 9 Lakh SFT, is expect

read over 24 and 15 acres of land respectively, ‘The Westerlies’
tor 108, Gurgaon and

ector 15,

gressing well and the
Group Housing project,
community building is
her, work on residential
ed to start soon.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
- . The extracts of Annual Return as per Section 92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013 in Form
MGT-9 is annexed under Annexure 1. ' g R
- ‘3. FINANCIAL RESULTS
For Standalone
Financial Results: 2016-17 2015-16
_ (in crores) (in crores)
| Profit/{Loss)before depreciation S 8297 . 100.53
.| and interest
| Less : Depreciation 1.63 1.78
| Less : Interest 108.45 86.73
.| Profit/ (Loss) before tax (27.11) 12.02
- | Less : Provision for tax (including - 6.28 4.28
. | Deferred Tax)
“. | Profit/ (Loss) after tax {20.83) 7.74
1 Balance brought forward {16.34) -24.08
Profit/ (Loss) carried over to - (37.17) -16.34
Balance Sheet

Corporate Office: First indiz Place, Ist Fioor, Block-B Sushant

Registered Office : F-g First Fioor, Manish Piaza-1, Piot

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Lok, M G Road, Gurgaon,

T

yana-122002 Phone: 81124 442 2630, Fax: Gi-124 442 2659 Cjl
No. 7, MLU. Sector 10, Dwarka, New Defh - 116 075

| www.experion.co

N: U_?O!OQD;?OOSFTCES!%S SN




. Your Company has registered a turnover and other income of Rs. 240 Crores for the year
" . 2016-17 and incurred the losses of Rs20.83Crores. R

-For Consolidated

Financial Results: 2016-17 2015-16
{in crores) (in crores)
Profit/(Loss)before depreciation and interest 83.03 100.58
Less : Depreciation 1.63 1.78
Less : Interest 108.45 86.73
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (27.05) 12,07
Less : Provision for tax (including Deferred Tax) (6.26) 4.30
- | Profit/ (Loss} after tax (20.79) 7.77
-| Balance brought forward (16.67) {24.44)
Profit/ (Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet (37.46) {16.67)

__Further, the consolidated revenue from operations and other income of the Company
_. for year ended March 31, 2017 stood at Rs. 240.62 Crores and has posted the
~ consolidated Loss after tax Rs 20.79 Crores. A L

4. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

As on March 31, 2017, the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of M/s Expe_rion_ o L

. Holdings Pte. Ltd, Singapore and has four (4) subsidiary companies namely
- {i) Experion Nirman Private Limited, o i -

(ii) Experion Reality Private Limited,

(i) Experion Real Estate Developers Private Limited, and

(iv)  Mainage Facility Management Private Limited.

The Company does not have any Joint ventures and associates. . . ..

":During the Year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries and
~thereby, the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are
prepared. Further, pursuant to first proviso to sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with
.+ Rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 Statement containing salient features of
' - the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures in Form
AOC-1is appended as Annexure 2 to the Board’s Report. RN L
. Further, highlights of performance of subsidiaries and their contribution to the overall
B performance of the Company during the period under review are as follows: P

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Office: First india Place, 15t Floor. Biock-B Sushent Lokl M G Road Gurgaon. k%ryana—':223§2 Phone: 91-124 442 2630, Fax: 91-124 442 2658 CIN: UTC108DL 20065 TC151345

Registered Office : -2, First Fioor. Manush Piaza-1, Plot No. 7 MLU. Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
' www.experion.co




Name of Net assets i.e, total Share in profit or loss | Share in other Share in total
| the entity | assets minus total comprehensive comprehensive
: liabilities income income
As % of Amount | As%of | Amount As % of Amou | As% of Amount
Consolida Consoli Consolid | nt Consolid
;::e:: t (Rs. in ;::?i:or (Rs. in ::::r (Rs. in ta;f:l {Rs. in
iakhs) lakhs} lakhs) lakhs)
loss compreh compreh
ensive ensive
income income
Parent
Experion 99.95% 112,707. | 100.16% | {2,051.68) | 100.00% (31.08) | 100.16% | (2,082.76)
Developer 42 ' ' '
s Private
Limited
Wholly owned subsidiary
Indian
Experion 0.00% (3.23) 0.15% {3.17) 0.00% - 0.15% (3.17)
Nirman
Private
Limited
Experion 0.02% 22.78 0.01% {0.26) 1 0.00% - 0.01% {0.26)
Real
Estate
Developer
s Private
| Limited
Expérion 0.03% 32.45 -0.03% 0.67 0.00% - -0.03% 0.67
Reality
Private
Limited
Mainage 0.00% 4.60 -0.29% 6.03 0.00% - -0.29% 6.03 .
Facility SR
Managem
ent
Private
Limited
Total 100% 112,764. | 100% (2,048.41) | 100% (31.08} | 100% {2,079.49)
02

5.._ REMUNERATION/COMMISSION TO DIRECTOR(S) FROM HOLDING COMPANY OR
- SUBSIDIARY COMPANYPURSUANT TO SECTION 197 (14) e L

~.None of the directors are in receipt of any remuneration

: or commission from any
3 .ho[din__g company or subsidiary company of the Company. F

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Corporate Office: First india Place, Ist Floor, Block-B. Sushant Lok-t, K G Read. Gurgaon, l%:yana-WZZ‘GOE Phone: 81124 442 2630, Fax; Gi-124 442 2659 CIN: UTOIOQDLZOOSFTC]SWS&S_
) Registered Office : £-9, Fisst Fioor Manish Plaza-1, Piot Wo. 7 MLU. Sector 10, Dwarka, New Dethi - NG 075 3 ST e
WWW.BXDeHON.CO




THE POSITIVE SIDE OF LiFge

- 6. DIVIDEND/RESERVES

.' As the Company has registered losses for the year under review, the Board has not
recommended any dividend for the year ended 31% March, 2017. Reserves and

surpluses (other equity) of the Cor_n_pany stood at Rs 112,587.91 Lakh as at March 31, - N

2017.

ISSUANCE OF EQUITY SHARES OR OTHER SECURITIES

During the year 2016-17, the Company has allotted 1,98,39,047 15% Unsecured

Compulsory Convertible Debentures (CCDs) with face value of Rs. 100 {Rupees One

Hundred) at par aggregating to Rs. 198.39 Crores in more than one tranches on rights
- issue basis to existing CCD holder to ie. Experion Holdings Pte. Ltd., Singapore and
::_ Company has aiso converted 18487090 CCDs into equity Shares of the Company. The
-Total CCD holding with Experion Holdings Pte. Ltd is now 40,759,942 CCDs.

_-"‘I_'he Company has issued 700,315 equity shares_ during the year under review and has
. notissued any ESOPs. Lo e -

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year 2016-17.

9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of material contracts or arrangement with related party under section
188 of Companies Act, 2013 are given in Form AQC-2 attached with this Report as
Annexure-3.Suitable disclosure, as required under Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-
24) has been made in the Notes to the Financial Statements. None of the Directors have
any pecuniary relationship of transaction vis-3-vis the company except remuneration

- drawn by Mr. Rakesh Kaul, Managing Director and Mr. B K Malagi, Whole Time Director - SO

and other disclosures made in the Financial Statement,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
" . COMPANIES ACT, 2013 o T R L

o The Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments covered
* under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. S

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Office: First India Place. ist Floor. Block-B. Sushant Lok-1. M G Road. Gugaon, r%ryanaqzeooz Phone: 91-124 442 2630, Fax: 91-124 442 2659 CIN: U?OEDQDL2006F‘I_C!51343 o
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11.

12,

13.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THEEND OF THE FINANCIALYEAR TO WHICH

© THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company

have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements PSS

relates and the date of this report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS
IN FUTURE; R % L

There were no orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which will impact

- the going concern status and company’s operations in future;

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
_ LPREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT, 2013. -

-Your Company believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
-individual working in premises through various interventions and practices. The
: .Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
. discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. Your Company has
~ constituted committee to be known as the Internal Complaints Committee in pursuance
- of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition and _
Redressal) Act, 2013.During the course of the financial year, no compliant was lodged

with the Committee.

14. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS

During the current financial year, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 16
(Sixteen) times on the dates as mentioned below. Due notices were given and the

proceedings were properly recorded and got signed as required by the Articie_s_o_f r

Association of the Company and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. No. | Date of meeting | Total No. of Directors | No. of Directors % of
; o on the Date of attended Attendance
Meeting

1 06.04.2016 5 4 80
2 27.05.2016 5 4 80
3 30.06.2016 5 3 60
4 12.07.2016 5 5 100
5 05.08.2016 5 4 80
6 14.09.2016 5 4 80
7 29.09.2016 5 4 30
8 22.11.2016 5 4 80
9 09.12.2016 EXRERION DE‘.’FE:’LOPEHS PRIVATE L!M.'?EQ4 80

Corperate Office: First Inda Piace. ist Floor, Block-B Sushant Lok-L it G Road Gurgaon. r%ryama—!EZOOE Phone: 91-124 442 2630, Fax: $1-124 442 2658 CIN: UTOI090L2006F TCI51343

Registered Office : F-9, Fest Floor. Manish Plaza-1. Piot No 7. MLU. Seclor 10, Dwatks, New Deth: - 110 075
WWW.EXperion.co
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10 30.12.2016 5 2 40
11 01.02.2017 5 5 100
12 06.02.2017 5 4 80
13 07.03.2017 5 4 80
14 09.03.2017 5 3 60
15 23.03.2017 5 4 80
16 31.03.2017 5 4 80

15.

Six Extra Ordinary General Meetings were held during the financial year on June 23,

2016, July 29, 2016, September 22, 2016, December 01,_201_6, Decem_ber 15, 2016

and March 15, 2017respectively. _ :

Further, the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2015-16 was held on
£30.09.2016 B T SR

DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

- The Board of Directors is duly constituted with Mr. Arvind Tiku, Mr. Hemant Tikoo, Mr.
- Rakesh Kaul, Mr. B K Malagi and Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal as Directors of the Company. Mr.
. Hemant Tikoo is the Chairman of the Company. Mr. Rakesh Kaul is handling the position
- of the Managing Director of the Company. Mr. B K Malagi is Whole Time Director of the

le.

' _Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the_ .

Company heading the Projects function of the Company.

Further, The provisions of Section 178(1} relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company
“has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial
remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors

-and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. L

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Company confirms that-

1. ~ In preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 315t March 2017,

Corporate Office:

. the applicable Accounting Standards read with requirements set out under Schedule
.M of the Companies Act, 2013have been followed along with proper explanation to
- material departures; T T R :

" 2. The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently

.. and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

*_ true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
“year and of the profit or loss of the Company, for that period. .

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Fust fdia Place, 1st Fioor, Biock-B Sushant Lok-1. M G Read. Gurgaon f‘éryane—QZOGE Phone: 814124 442 2630, Fax: 91-124 442 2659 CIN: UTOI0SDL20CEFTCISN34E
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3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

. accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
‘assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities. ' ' oL oL :

4. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a “going concern” basis.

5. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions __
~of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating . = °

effectively.

AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

~.a) Statutory Auditors

"M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration
‘no. 301003E/E300005 were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
period of three years starting from the conclusion of Annual General Meeting held for

financial year 2014-15 till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for

- financial year 2017-18 subject to ratification of such appointment by the members of

: the Company at every Annual General Meeting

o Therefore, the Board recommends that the appointment of M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP,

Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the

conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2017-18 to be

ratified by the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting for the financial year . L

ending on March 31, 2018.

~ The Company has received confirmation from M/s S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered

Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration no. 301003E/E300005, Statutory
Auditors to the effect that their proposed ratification, if made would be within the limits
prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not disqualified.

. The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remarks

- or disclaimer. The Notes on financial statements referred to in Auditor’s Report are self-

: . explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

- The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of the

o .-_Co_mp_anie_sAc_:t 2_0_13._ R

Corporate Office: Fust India Piace, 1st Floor. Block-B. Sushant Lok-1, ¥4 G Road. Gurgaon ;%ryana—i??()ﬂ? Phone: 91-124 442 263C. Fax: 91-124 447 2659 CIN: UTOI09DL2006FTCI51342 Lo T
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b) Internal Auditor

e ..:M/S Jha Yadav & Co., Chartered Accountants {FRN: 327725E} New Delhi have been
appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18.

The Company has stringent internal audit procedures, with the audit being conducted
internally by the internal Auditors. ' R

¢) Cost Auditor

In terms of the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 read with the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the Company has

maintained cost records in its books of accounts for the financial year 2016-17 in respect R
“of products. : - SR : o _ SR

"_.M/s. Chandra Wadhwa & Co., Cost Auditors, have been appointed as Cost Auditor of the

-. Company to conduct audit of cost accounting records maintained by the Company, for

product(s)/services covered under_Cor_npani_es _Act, 2(_)1_3, _for_the_ year ending on 31st

- March, 2018, -

: '_Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule

'14(a) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (“the Act”) remuneration to be

-~ paid to M/s Chandra Wadhwa & Co is proposed to be ratified by the members of the

" Company.

3.

19,

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company continues to take new initiatives to further align its HR policies to meet

. the growing needs of its business. People development continues to be a key focus area

of the Company. The industrial relations remained cordial and peaceful throughout the
year. _ _ e S

DISCLOSURES

s :_a) Corporate Social responsibility

- The Board has laid out the Company’s Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)

'_and the CSR Committee is duly constituted with Mr. Rakesh Kaul, Mr. Hemant Tikoo

- . Mr. B K Malagi and Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal as the members of the committee whereby

Corporate Office: Furst india Place, 15t Floor, Biock-B. Sushant Lek-1, M G Roag Gurgaon I-ﬁryana-??ﬂﬂ? Phone: 91-124 442 2630, Fax: 91-124 442 2653 CIN: UT0

o *Mr. Rakesh Kaul is the Chairman of the Committee. . .* "

3 " E ._ . During the year under review, 2 (two) meetings of the CSR Committee were held on
- December 08, 2016 and March 31, 2017 the attendance for the same is as under and

requisite quorum was present in all the meetings:

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office ; F-8, First Fioor, Manssh Piaza-), Plot No. 7. MLU. Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 10 075 o s
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Total No. of Directors No. of % of
S. No. | Date of meeting on the Date of Directors
. Attendance
Meeting attended
1 08.12.2016 4 4 100
2 31.03.2017 4 4 100

The CSR activities of the Company are carried out through CSR Committee. The
Financial data pertaining to the Company’s CSR activities for fiscal 2017 is presented

in the prescribed format in Annexure-4 of the Board’s Report as the Annual Report ~ ~ ~ " o

on the CSR Activities.

b) vigil Mechanism

__"'The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Vigil Mechanism and
- -adopted a Vigil Mechanism Policy, which provides a formal mechanism for all
~.Directors and employees of the Company to allow them to report any instance of

o “unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company's code of

- conduct or any genuine concern or grievance. The Vigil Mechanism Policy was
- posted on the website of the Company. T

. -"c)_ Risk Management Policy

. The Board of Directors of the Company has established a framework to address the

risk faced by the organization and adopted a Risk Management Policy which provides
a formal mechanism to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and
resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective,

the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in . . RN

order to guide decisions on risk related issues. . - o -

In the opinion of the Board there are no elements of risk which may threaten the :

existence of the Company.

' k Internal Financial Controls and their adequacy

_ -'.'__The Company has a proper and robust system of internal controls geared towards
- achieving efficiency of business operations, safeguarding the Company's assets and
© - ensuring optimum utilization of resources. Such controls also ensure accuracy and

"~ promptness of financial reporting and compliance with statutory regulations. The

" internally by its own team. . -

Corporate Office: First India Flace, Ist Floor, Block-8 Sushant Lokl ki G Road. Gurgaon. E%ryana-‘|22002 Phone: 91124 442 2630, Fax: 8i-124 442 2659 CIN: U

“Company has stringent internal audit procedures, with the audit being conducted
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. d) Conservation of Energy
U i) Steps taken or Impact on conservation of energy

s Use of Sandwiched Wall in Windchants Project for better thermal = -
conductivity (U’ value & ‘R’ value} I
e Use of Gypsum Plaster in Windchants & The Heartsong Projects
Use of 5 star rated air conditioners in Windchants & The Heartsong .
s _Milestone Experion Center’ is USGBC LEED PLATINUM rated pre — certified.
o High COP chillers - e
DG is as per BEE standards
Transformer as per BEE standards
Low VOC paints being used
Automated street light
Building envelope in ‘Milestone Experion Center’ is designed with
. best thermal conductivity (SHGC, U Value & R Value) '

00 0.0 0

B ~2) Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy

' . Use of Solar Power in Windchants & The Heartsong Projects
"'50_ 3% energy utilization from Solar for HVAC & Lights in ‘Milestone Experion
. Center’ S T S T S

| "3) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment. Milestone Experion
Centre all High side equipment’s are energy conservation equipment and as
per BEE/IE2 which are procured during this Financial Year. L

e} Technology Absorption -
The Company has not imported any technology and hence no technology . P
absorption is required to be made by the Company ' T

f) Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

.. The Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial period ended 31
. - ".March, 2017is as follows: B T IR IR

] Particulars 31 March, 2017 31% March, 2016
.+ | Foreign Exchange Earnings - -
.- | Foreign Exchange Outgo 77.65 crores 38.77 crores

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Corporate Office: First India Place. 151 Floor, Biock-8. Sushent Lok-t, 4 G Road. Gurgaos: iLanna-TZE'ODZ Phone: 9t-124 442 2630, Fax: 8:-124 442 2659 CIN: UTOI09DL20065 TCIB1343
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
And
Rule 12(1) of the Companies {Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 2014]

i. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1} CIN: U70109DL2006FTC151343

2} | Registration Date [DDMMYY] 27/07/2006

3} | Name of the Company Experion Developers Private Limited

4) | Category/ Sub Category of the Private Company/ Limited by Shares
Company

5)| Address of the Registered Office F- 9, First Floor, Manish Piaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector
and contact detaiis 10, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

Telephone: +91 124 442 2630
Fax: +91 124 442 2659

6)| Whether listed company (Yes/NO} | No

7)| Name, Address and Contact details | Not Applicable
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more
of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service company
1 Construction and Development of 41001 of 4100 of
Residential/Commercial Premises 410 {NIiC code 100%
2008)

ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

% of Applicable
HOLDING/
S. No NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY | Share | Section

COMPANY / AssociaTe | held

1 EXPERION HOLDINGS PTE LTD N.A HOLDING 100 2{46}
{Incorporated in Singapore,
Address:- #16-04/05, Samsung
Hub, 3 Church Street, Singapore
049483}

2 EXPERION REALITY PRIVATE U45400DL2007PTC162002 | SUBSIDIARY | 100 2(87)
LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075




3 EXPERION REAL ESTATE U45400DL2007PTC162017 | SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Piaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Dethi-110075

4 EXPERION NIRMAN PRIVATE U45400DL2007PTC162016 | SUBSIDIARY 100 2{87)
LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075

5 MAINAGE FACILITY MANAGEMENT | U74900DL2011PTC220276 | SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)
PRIVATE LIMITED,

F- S, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders year[As on 01-April-2016] year[As on 31-March-2017] Change
during
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of the
Total Total year
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

{1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF | - ) - - - - -

b} Central Govt - - - - - - - - -

c) State Govt{s) - - - - - - - - -

d) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - -

e) Banks / Fi - - - - - - - - -

f) Any other - - - - - " - - -

Total shareholding | - - . - - _
of Promoter (A)

(2) Foreign

a} NRi-Individuals | - - - - - - - - .

b) NRI-Individuals | - - - - - - - - -

d) Bodies Corp. 0 1356513 | 1356513 100 0 2056828 | 2056828 | 190 0
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding

of Promoters {A2) 0 1356513 | 1356513 100 0 2056828 | 2056828 | 100 0

Total shareholding
of Promoters
(A)=(A1)+{A2) 0 1356513 1356513 100 o 2056828 | 2056828 | 100 0




8. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b} Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt{s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g} Flls

h} Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i} Others {specify)

Sub-total (B}{1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
sharehoiders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts




Foreign Bodies -D i - - -
R

Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0

Total Public
Sharehoiding
(B}=(B)(1)+ (BH2) |oO 0 0

C. Shares heid by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0

Grand Total

(A+B+C) 0] 1356513 1356513 1000

2056828

2056828

100

B} Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year % change
Name year in share
holding
No. of % of total | %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares during
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / the year
the encumbered to the encumbered to
company | total shares company | total shares
1 EXPERION
HOLDINGS PTE
J LTD* 1356513 100 | NiL 2056828 | 100 NIL 4]

*One Share is held by Mr. Suneet Puri on behalf of M/s Experion Ho!dr'ngs/ Pte Limited.

C} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (piease specify, if there is no change)

SN Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of the
the company
company
At the beginning of the year 1356513 100 1356513 100
Date wise Increase / 700315* 51.63 20568238 100
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease {e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the end of the year 2056828 100 2056828 100




£

[_S. No, Date of Allotment Type of Allotment No. of Shares —]
1. February 06, 2017 Rights issue 38,251
2. March 07, 2017 Rights Issue 37,816
3. March 09, 2017 Rights Issue 151,431
4. March 31, 2017 Conversion of CCDs into Equity 69,893 |
5. March 31, 2017 Conversian of CCDs into Equity 40,245
6. March 31, 2017 Conversion of CCDs into Equity 239,928
7. Moarch 31, 2017 Rights Issue 122,751

Total 700,315

D} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharehoiders: Nil.
{other than Directors, Promoters and Holiders of GDRs and ADRs):

5 | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N | Shareholders beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

i | Atthe end of the year

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NiL
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning during the
of the year year
No. of % oftotal | No. of | % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company
company
At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

| At the end of the year




F) INDEBTEDNESS -indebtedness of the Company includin

payment -

g interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Totai
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i} Principal Amount

2,874,898,167

3,940,798,500

6,815,696,667

i} Interest due but not paid 24,707,602 - 24,707,602

iii} Interest accrued but not due ~ - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 2,899,605,769 3,940,798,500 6,840,404,2659

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

* Addition - 135,195,700 135,195,700

* Reduction 1,360,426,843 - 1,360,426,843

Net Change 1,360,426,843 1,360,426,843

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

1,524,829,254

4,075,994,200

5,600,823,454

i} Interest due but not paid 14,349,672 - 14,349,672
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
L Total (i+ii+ifl) 1,539,178,926 | 4,075,994,200 5,615,173,126

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total ]
Amount
Rakesh Kaul B.K. Malagi el IR

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 13,853,529 14,431,403 28,284,932
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- | Nii Nil
tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil Nil
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option Nil Nil

L3 Sweat Equity |




Commission Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
Others, please specify Nil Nil
Total (A) 13,853,529 14,431,403 28,284,932
| Ceiling as per the Act NA NA
B. Remuneration to other directors : NiL
[
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total |
Amount
1 independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total{1)
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total {2)
Total (B)={1+2)
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD-
Not Applicable
SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO ) CFO Total
1 Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
Stock Option
Sweat Equity
Commission
- as % of profit
others, specify...
5 Others, please specify

Total




XH. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: There were no penalties
/punishment/ compounding of offences for the year ending March 31, 2017

Type Section of the
Companies Act

Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Description Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ | if any (give Details)
Punishment/ COURT]

Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of M/s Experion

Dea St \-\/d-/
e

Sanjay Bakliwal
Director
DIN -01942991
Address: K-5/1,
DLF phase-li
Gurgaon, 122002

Place :Gurugram
Date :September2s, 2017

Developers Private Limited

/&sh Kaul
Managing Director
DIN-00023017
Address: D-902, N.P.S.C. Society,

Plot No. 5, Sector-2, Dwarka
Delhi, 110075
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THE POSITIVE SID

L "(_Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of
S - 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arr
the company with related parties referred to in sub-s
the Companies Act, 2013 includin

" FORM NO. AOC-2

third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arran
basis: Not Applicable

14)

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
_ (b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
* () Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

“(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arran

‘value, if any

-(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or

- {f) Date of approval by the Board
" {9) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution wa

. under first proviso to section 188.

.2. Details of material contracts or arran

L - Annexure-3
the Act and Ru_le

angements entered into by
ection (1) of section 188 of
g certain arm’s length transactions under

gements or transactions not at arm’s length

gements or transactions including the

arrangements or transactions
passed in general meeting as required

gement or transactions at arm’s length

Corporatg

basis:-
SI. | Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms of Date(s) of | Amount
No |related party | contracts /| the the contracts or | approval paid as
and nature of | arrangement | contracts / arrangements or | by the | sdvanc
relationship s I | arrangeme | transactions Board, if es. if
transactions | nts/ including the | any : ’
transaction | value, if any any
S
1. | AT Capital | To Avail | Financial ~ Availing of | 06.04.2016 | NiL
Advisory  India | Management | Year 2016- | various
Private Limited. Consuitancy 2017 | services and In
Mr. Hemant | Services . - consideration
Tikoo and Mr. o of the services
Sanjay Kumar received from
Bakliwal are the AT Capital
common Advisory India
Directors - Private Limited,
- Company shall
pay Rupees
3,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Three
Crore  only/-)
for the financial
year
EXPERION LEVELOPERS PRIVATE CRIBERENCING
Office: Flrst indiz Place, 1st Ficor. Biock|B. Sushan Lok, M G Road Gurgaon. Haryana-122082 Ph 5951124 442 2%9 3&@:-91 124 442 2659 CIN: UTGRISDL2006FTCI513k 3
Registered Pffice : £-6, First Fioor, Mandh Plaza-i, Plot No. 7 KL{: Sec Bwatka, New Deini - 1o 075 r

www.experionco
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| - This  amount
may be
increased by
not more than
25%  (Twenty
Five percent)
every year on
the fees
agreed/due in
the previous
year.

- The agreement
is perpetual till
terminated

-For Experion Developers Private Limited

(Q‘am e ng

‘Sanjay Bakliwai
Director

‘DIN -01942991

. Address: K-5/1,
DLF phase-l|

“Gurgaon, 122002

. Place : Gurugram

.. - Rakesh Kaul
- Managing Director
- DIN-00023017
. Address:D-902, N.P.S.C. Society, _
.. PlotNo. 5, Sector-2, Dwarka . -
. Delni, 110075 = -

- Date : September 25, 2017

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Office: First india Piace, 15t Floor, Block-5, Sushant Lokl M G Rosd, Gurpson. Haryana-122002 Phone: 91-124 442 2630, Fax: ©i-124 447 2650 ¢
Registered Office : F-9, Fust Fioor, Manish Piaza-t, Piot Ne. 7. LU, Sector 16, Dwarka, New Dethi - NG 075 o

WWW.EXperion.co

IN: UTOI09DL2C0GFTCISIZ4E )




ANNEXURE- 4

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

i. Brief Outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs

proposed to be undertaken

Since Company is having a net worth of more than Rs. 500 crores, the Company had
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board on 15th
April, 2014, to consider and approve the matters related to the Social Responsibility in
accordance with the Act and Rules. The Company is giving preference to conducting CSR
activities in the areas of its project development and having operations. Visit at our
Company’s website www.experion.co for more details related to our CSR Poiicy.

/A The Composition of the CSR Committee

Out CSR committee comprises of our members:

Mr. Rakesh Kaul - Chairman
Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal - Member
Mr. B K Malagi - Member
Mr. Hemant Tikoo -Member

1. Financial Details related to CSR

S.No Particulars Amount Remarks
1) Average Net Profit of the

Company for last three 186,578,231

Financial Years
2) Prescribed CSR 37,31,565

Expenditure

2% of the Average Net
Profit for the immediately
preceding three financial
years

Details of CSR Spent during the financial year: .

a) Total amount spent for the 37,50,000
financial year
b} Amount unspent, if any Nil

{with reasons if within the
fimits of 2 % of Average NP
i of last 3 financial year




¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is details below:

(1) 1) {3) {4} {5) (6} (7) (8)
Sl. | CSR Sectorin Projects or Amount Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount
No | project which the programs outlay the projects or expenditure | spent: Direct
or project is {budget) programs up to the or through
activity covered (1) Localarea | projector Sub heads:- reporting implementing |
identified or other programs (1) Direct period agency* ‘
wise expenditure 1
(2) Specify on projects |
the state and Of programs
district where
projects or (2) Overheads
programs was
undertaken
1 Schedule | Promoting | Other area: Rs, Rs 37,50,000 Rs. Not
VII(ii) education 3,82,98,300 2,37,50,000 | applicable
read with | and Village
Section livelihood Barkalikapur,
135 enhance- West Bengal
ment '
project

*give details of implementing agency.

IV. in case the Company has failed to spend the 2 % of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its board report.:- Not Applicable

V A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring
of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company:-We hereby
affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR
committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance
with our CSR objectives.

For Experion Developers Private Limited

}M’é ?_w:__/

Rakesh Kaul Sanjay Bakliwal

Managing Director & Director &

Chairman {CSR Committee) Member of CSR Committee
DIN-00023017 DIN - 01942991

Place :Gurugram
Date :September 25, 2017
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twelfth Annual General Meeting of the members of
Experion Developers Private Limited will be held on Tuesday, 30*"October, 2018 at
F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi -
110075 at 1.30P.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt both on standalone as well as consolidated basis the
Audited Balance Sheet of the Company, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31%March, 2018 along with
explanatory notes annexed thereto together with the Reports of the Directors’
and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, M/s S R Batliboi & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration no. 301003E, be and is
hereby appointed as statutory auditors of the Company for the five financial
years starting from the conclusion of Annual General Meeting held for financial
year 2017-18 till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for
financial year 2022-23 on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of
Directors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVEDTHAT pursuant to provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 14(b) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
("the Act”} and approval by the Board of Directors at their meeting dated21%
September, 2018 the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
ratification of the remuneration of Rs 1,30,000/- to Chandra Wadhwa &Co., Cost

EXPERION DEVEI!OPEFIS PVT. LTD
Corporate Office: Plot No. 18, 2nd Floor, Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram- 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1630, Fax: 91-124 628 1681 CIN: U70109DL2006FTC151343
Registered Office : F-9, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
www.experion.co
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Accountants as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19
for conducting the audit of the cost accounting records of the Company."

By order of the Board
For Experion Developers Private Limited

ez

Place: Gurugram Rakesh Kaul
Date: 26/10/2018 Managing Director
' DIN: 00023017

EXPERION DEVEL?OPEFIS PVT. LTD
Corporate Offica: Plot No. 18, 2nd Flcor. Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram- 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1630, Fax: 91-124 628 1681 CIN; UT0109DL2006FTCI51343
Registered Office : F-9, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
WWW,AXperion.co
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote on poll instead of himself and that the proxy
need not be a member of the company. The proxies to be effective should
be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the meeting. A blank proxy form alongwith
attendance slip is attached. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The Register of Members, Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their shareholding and Register of Contracts or Arrangements
in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 88, 170 and 189
of the Companies Act, 2013, respectively will be available for inspection by
the Members at the AGM.

3. Inspection of Documents: Documents referred to in the Notice etc., are open
for inspection at the registered office of the Company on all working days
except Saturdays and Sundays between 11 A.M. and 2 P.M. up to the date of
Annual General Meeting and at the venue of the Annual General Meeting on
the date of Annual General Meeting.

4, Copies of Directors’ report and Auditors’ report, Statement of Profit and Loss
and Balance Sheet of the Company are enclosed

5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to
attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Annual General Meeting as required under Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

6. Pursuant to Section 96 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rules made thereunder the Company by passing the Board
Resolution dated 23 August, 2018 applied before the Registrar of
Companies, NCT of Delhi & Haryana (“ROC”) for extension of time to hold the
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the shareholders of the Company. The
ROC vide its order dated 15.09.2018 has extended the time by 1 month (One
month) within which the Company shall hold the AGM of the shareholders of
the Company for Financial year ended 31.03.2018. Therefore, the Board has
decided to hold the 12t" AGM on 30/10/2018.

EXPERION DEVEEOPEHS PVT. LTD
Corporate Office:; Plot No. 18, 2nd Floor. Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram-~ 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1630, Fax: 91124 628 1681 CIN: U70109DL2006FTCI51343
Reglstered Office : F-9, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
WWW.aXperion.co
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IRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of Experion Developers Private Limited

Your Directors are pleased in presenting the Twelfth Annual Report on your Company’s
business and operations, together with the Audited IND AS Financial Statement of Accounts
(Standalone and Consolidated basis) and the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended
31%*March, 2018.

1. OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

There are five projects of the Company namely ‘Windchants’, ‘The Heartsong’, ‘The
Westerlies’, ‘Milestone Experion Center’ and ‘Experion Capital’, in which ‘The Heartsong’
project is completed and other four projects are under development. While
‘Windchants’ and ‘The Heartsong’ are group housing projects located in Sector 112 and
108, Gurgaon spread over 24 and 15 acres of land respectively, ‘The Westerlies’ is a
plotted township project spread over 100 acres located in Sector 108, Gurgaon and
‘Milestone Experion Center is a commercial/ office project developed at Sector 15,
Gurgaon having built up area of 4.3 Lakh SFT. ‘Experion Capital’ is a group housing
project with a commercial/retail space located in Lucknow, Gomti Nagar spread over
6.81 acres of land. Projects are progressing well and the development works are in
advanced stages. At ‘The Heartsong’ Group Housing project, four pockets comprising
fifteen residential towers and community building is completed and apartment units
offered for possession. At “Windchants’ Group Housing project, five high rise residential
towers, two duplex, fifteen villas and community building is completed and residential
units offered for possession. At ‘The Westerlies’ township project, 90 out of 100 Acres
development completed and plots are offered for possession.

2. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return as per Section 92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013 in Form
MGT-2 is annexed under Annexure 1.

EXPER{ON DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD

Corporate Office: Plot No. 18, 2nd Floor, Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram— 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1630, Fax: 91-124 628 168t CIN: UT0109DL2006FTC151343
Registerad Office : F-9, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
www.experion.co
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3. FINANCIAL RESULTS

For Standalone

Financial Results: 2017-18 2016-17
(in crores) (in crores)
Profit/(Loss)before depreciation 71.58 82.97
and interest
Less : Depreciation 1.48 1.63
Less : Interest 67.65 108.45
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 2.45 (27.11)
Less : Provision for tax (including 0.26 6.28
Deferred Tax)
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 2.19 (20.83)
Balance brought forward (37.17) (16.34)
Profit/ (Loss} carried over to (34.98) {37.27)
Balance Sheet :

Your Company has registered a turnover and other income of Rs. 191.82Crores for the
year 2017-18 and posted the profits after tax of 2.19Crores for the year 2017-18 as
compared to the losses of Rs20.83Crores in previous year.

For Consolidated

Financia! Results: 2017-18 2016-17
(in crores) (in crores)
Profit/(Loss)before depreciation and interest 72.02 83.02
Less : Depreciation 1.48 i.63
Less : Interest 67.65 108.45
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 2.89 {27.05)
Less : Provision for tax (including Deferred Tax) 0.43 (6.26)
Profit/ (Loss) after tax 2.46 {20.79)
Balance brought forward {37.47) (16.67)
Profit/ (Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet {35.01) (37.46)

Further, the consolidated revenue from operations and other income of the Company
for year ended March 31, 2017stood at Rs. 194.81 Crores and has posted the
consolidated profit after tax Rs 2.46 Crores.

EXPERION DEVELDPERS PVT. LTD
Corporate Office: Plot No, 18, 2nd Floor, Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugrarm- 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1830, Fax: 91-124 628 1681 CIN: U70109DL2006FTC151343
Registered Office : F-9, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
WWW.eXperion.co




h__

EXPERION

THE POSITIVE SIDE OF LIFE

4. SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

As on March 31, 2018, the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of M/s Experion
Holdings Pte. Ltd, Singapore and has four {4) subsidiary companies namely:-

{i) Experion Nirman Private Limited,

{ii) Experion Reaiity Private Limited,

(iii) Experion Real Estate Developers Private Limited, and
(iv) Mainage Facility Management Private Limited.

The Company does not have any Joint ventures and associates.

During the Year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries and
thereby, the consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are
prepared. Further, pursuant to first proviso to sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 Statement containing salient features of
the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures in Form
AOC-1 is appended as Annexure 2 to the Board’s Report.

Further, highlights of performance of subsidiaries and their contribution to the overall
performance of the Company during the period under review are as follows:

Name of Net assets i.e. total . Share in other Share in total
. Share in profit . .
the assets minus total comprehensive comprehensive
. . e or loss . A
entity liabilities income income
A:f% As % of As % of
As % of Consolida | Amo | Consolida
. Cons | Amou Amoun
Consolid . ted unt ted
Amount | olidat nt . t
ated . . other (in total "
net nllekhs) e (in comprehe | lakhs | comprehe Ay
profit | lakhs) P P lakhs)
assets e nsive } nsive
income income
loss :

Parent
Experion | 99.54% | 133,025.4 | 88.46 | 203.8 | 100.00% | 15.29 | 89.17% 219.11
Develope 5 % 2
rs Private
Limited
Wholly
owned
subsidiar
Y
Indian

EXPERION DEVEBOPERS PVT. LTD
Corporate Office: Plot No. 18, 2nd Floor, Institutional Ares, Sector 32, Gurugram- 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1630, Fax: 91-124 628 1681 CIN: UT0109DL2006FTCISI343
Registered Office : F-5, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Dethi - 110 075
www.exparion.co
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Experion 0.04% 59.22 | - {0.06) 0.00% -0.02% (0.06)
Nirman 0.03 -
Private %
Limited
Experion 0.35% 465.17 | - (0.40) 0.00% -0.16% (0.40)
Real 0.17 -
Estate %
Develope
rs

Private
Limited
Experion 0.03% 33.73 | - (0.41) 0.00% -0.17% (0.41)
Reality 0.18 -
Private %
Limited
Mainage 0.04% 59.76 | 11.92 | 27.47 0.00% 11.18% 27.47
Facility % -
Manage
ment
Private
Limited

100% | 133,643.3 | 100% | 230.4 100% 15.29 100% 245.71

Total 3 2

5. REMUNERATION/COMMISSION TO_ DIRECTOR(S) FROM HOLDING COMPANY OR
SUBSIDIARY COMPANYPURSUANT TO SECTION 197 {14)

None of the directors are in receipt of any remuneration or commission from any
holding company or subsidiary company of the Company.

6. DIVIDEND/RESERVES

As the Company has registered profits for the year under review, the Board has decided
to strengthen its reserves and therefore not recommended any dividend for the year
ended 31% March, 2018. Reserves and surpluses (other equity) of the Company stood at
Rs 133401.55 Lakh as at March 31, 2018.

EXPERION DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD
Corporate Office: Plot No. 18, 2nd Floor, Institutional Area, Sector 32, Gurugram- 122001 Haryana, Phone: 91-124 628 1630, Fax: 91-124 628 1681 CIN: U0109DL 2006FTCI51343
Registered Office : F-9, First Floor, Manish Plaza-1, Plot No. 7, MLV, Sector 10, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110 075
www.experion.co
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7. |SSUANCE OF EQUITY SHARES OR OTHER SECURITIES

During the year 2017-18, the Company has allotted 390714 Equity Shares with face
value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each at a premium of Rs. 5,271/- each {Rupees Five
Thousand Two Hundred and Seventy One only) aggregating to Rs. 2,06,33,60,634/-
(Rupees Two Hundred and Six Crore Thirty Three Lakh Sixty Thousand Six Hundred and
Thirty Four Only/-) in more than one tranches on rights issue basis to existing Equity
Shareholder i.e. Experion Holdings Pte. Ltd., Singapore. The Total Equity holding with
Experion Holdings Pte. Ltd is now 2447542 Equity Shares.

The Company has not issued any ESOPs during the year under review

8. PUBLIC DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year 2017-18.

9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTSMADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangement with related party
under section 188 of Companies Act, 2013. Further, Suitable disclosure, as required
under indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-24) has been made in the Notes to the
Financial Statements. None of the Directors have any pecuniary relationship of
transaction vis-a-vis the company except remuneration drawn by Mr. Rakesh Kaul,
Managing Director and Mr. B K Malagi, Whole Time Director and other disclosures
made in the Financial Statement.

10. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
COMPANIES ACT, 2013
The Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made investments covered
under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THEEND OF THE FINANCIALYEAR TO WHICH
THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements
relate and the date of this report.

EXPERION DEVEROPERS PVT. LTD
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12. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS
IN FUTURE;

There were no orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which will impact
the going concern status and company’s operations in future;

13. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

Your Company believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every
individual working in premises through various interventions and practices. The
Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. Your Company has
constituted committee to be known as the internal Complaints Committee in pursuance
of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal} Act, 2013.During the course of the financial year, no compliant was lodged
with the Committee.

14. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS

During the current financial year, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 14
(Fourteen) times on the dates as mentioned below. Due notices were given and the
proceedings were properly recorded and got signed as required by the Articles of
Association of the Company and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

S. No. | Date of meeting | Total No. of Directors | No. of Directors % of
on the Date of attended Attendance
Meeting

1 28.04.2017 5 4 80
2 03.05.2017 5 4 80
3 19.06.2017 5 5 100
4 29.06.2017 5 4 80
5 05.07.2017 5 4 80
6 03.08.2017 5 4 80
7 25.09.2017 5 4 80
8 20.10.2017 5 5 100
9 30.11.2017 5 4 a0
10 05.01.2018 5 2 40
11 20.01.2018 5 3 60
12 01.02.2018 5 4 80
13 15.02.2018 5 4 80
14 09.03.2018 5 2 10
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No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held during the financial year under review.

Further, the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2016-17 was held on
29.09.2017

15. DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Directors is duly constituted with Mr. Arvind Tiku, Mr. Hemant Tikco,
Mr. Rakesh Kaul, Mr. B K Malagi and Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal as Directors of the
Company. Mr. Hemant Tikoo is the Chairman of the Company and is designated as
Whole time Director of the Company w.e.f. 015 May, 2018.Mr. Rakesh Kaul is
handling the position of the Managing Director of the Company. Mr. B K Malagi is
Whole Time Director of the Company heading the Projects function of the Company.

Further, The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment
of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that-

1. In preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 315 March 2018,
the applicable Accounting Standards read with requirements set out under Schedule
It of the Companies Act, 2013have been followed along with proper explanation to
material departures;

2. The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and appiied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit or loss of the Company, for that period.

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities.

4. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a “going concern” basis.

EXPERION DEVELDPERS PVT. LTD
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5. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

17. AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

a) Statutory Auditors

M/s S R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration
no. 301003E, Statutory Auditors of the Company will hold office till the conclusion of
the ensuing Annual General meeting of the Company.

The Company has received confirmation from M/s S R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants, Gurgaon bearing firm registration no. 301003E, Statutory Auditors to
the effect that their proposed appointment, if made would be within the limits
prescribed under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and they are not
disqualified for re-appointment

Your directors recommend their re-appointment as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for a period of five years starting from the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held for financial year 2017-18 till the conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be held for financial year 2022-23.

The Notes on financial statemenis referred to in Auditor's Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. The Auditor’s Report does not
contain any gualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer.

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act 2013.

b) Internal Auditor

M/s Jha Yadav & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 327725E) New Delhi have been
appointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2018-19.

The Company has stringent internal audit procedures, with the audit being
conducted internally by the Internal Auditors.

EXPERION DEVEEOPERS PVT. LTD
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¢} Cost Auditor

In terms of the Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereof, the Company has maintained
cost records in its books of accounts for the financial year 2017-18 in respect of
products.

Also M/s. Chandra Wadhwa & Co., Cost Auditors, (FRN 000239) have been appointed as
Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct audit of cost accounting records maintained by
the Company, for product(s)/services covered under Companies Act, 2013, for the year
ending on 31st March, 2019.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
14(b) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (“the Act”} remuneration to be
paid to M/s Chandra Wadhwa & Co. is proposed to be ratified by the members of the
Company.

18. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company continues to take new initiatives to further align its Human Resource (HR)
policies to meet the growing needs of its business. People development continues to be
a key focus area of the Company. The industrial relations remained cordial and peaceful
throughout the year.

19. DISCLOSURES
a) Corporate Social responsibility

The Board has laid out the Cempany’s Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
and the CSR Committee is duly constituted with Mr. Rakesh Kaul, Mr. Hemant Tikoo
Mr. B K Malagi and Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal as the members of the committee whereby
Mr. Rakesh Kaul is the Chairman of the Committee.

During the year under review, 2 (two) meetings of the CSR Committee were held on
January 03, 2018 and March 31, 2018the attendance for the same is as under and
requisite quorum was present in all the meetings:

Total No. of Directors No. of % of
S. No. | Date of meeting on the Date of Directors
R Attendance
Meeting attended
1 03.01.2018 4 2 50
2 31.03.2018 4 3 75
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The CSR activities of the Company are carried out through CSR Committee. The
Financial data pertaining to the Company’s CSR activities for fiscal 2018 is presented
in the prescribed format in Annexure-3 of the Board’s Report as the Annual Report
on the CSR Activities.

b) Vigil Mechanism

The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Vigil Mechanism and
adopted a Vigil Mechanism Policy, which provides a formal mechanism for all
Directors and employees of the Company to allow them to report any instance of
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company's code of
conduct or any genuine concern or grievance. As an external stakeholder too, one
may report unethical practices under this policy. The Vigil Mechanism Policy was
posted on the website of the Company.

c) Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors of the Company has established a framework to address the
risk faced by the organization and adopted a Risk Management Policy which provides
a formal mechanism to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and
resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key objective,
the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management, in
order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

In the opinion of the Board there are no elements of risk which may threaten the
existence of the Company.

Internal Financial Controls and their adequacy

The Company has a proper and robust system of internal controls geared towards
achieving efficiency of business operations, safeguarding the Company's assets and
ensuring optimum utilization of resources. Such controls also ensure accuracy and
promptness of financial reporting and compliance with statutory regulations. The
Company has stringent internal audit procedures, with the audit being conducted
internally by its own team.

d) Conservation of Energy

1)  Steps taken or Impact on conservation of energy

® Use of Sandwiched Wall in Windchants Project for better thermal conductivity
(‘U’ value & ‘R’ value)

e Use of Gypsum Plaster in Windchants & The Heartsong Projects

e Use of 5 star rated air conditioners in Windchants & The Heartsong

¢ Milestone Experion Center’ is USGBC LEED PLATINUM rated pre — certified.
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e Milestone Experion Center’ is GRIHA Five star provisionally certified building

High COP chillers

DG is as per BEE standards

Transformer as per BEE standards

Low VOC paints being used

Automated street light

Building envelope in ‘Milestone Experion Center’ is designed with best
thermal conductivity (SHGC, U Value & R Value)

Intelligent lighting

Smart metering

IE2/BEE certified pumps and motors

VFDs installed at AHUs, Cooling towers and hydro pneumatic pumps

© 000000

O O ©

2)  Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy

40KW Use of Solar Power in Windchants & The Heartsong Projects. On-site 131 KWP
solar power plant instailed for common area power and iights in ‘Miiestone
Experion Center’. Off-site solar energy for full load of 2.5 MW power with GENSOL
Engineering Private Limited has been signed off for ‘Milestone Experion Center’

3) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment. Milestone Experion

Centre all High side equipment’s are energy conservation equipment and as per
BEE/IE2 which are procured during this Financial Year.

3. Technology Absorption
The Company has not imported any technology and hence no technology
absorption is required to be made by the Company.

f)} Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

The Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial period ended 31%
March, 2018 is as follows:

Particulars 31t March, 2018 31 March, 2017
Foreign Exchange Earnings = --
Foreign Exchange Qutgo 3.28 crores 38.77 crores
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20. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your Directors thank the Bankers, Government agencies, suppliers, customers and all
others for their wholehearted support during the year and look forward to their

continued support in the years ahead.

Your Directors appreciate and acknowledge the professionalism displayed and the
contributions made by the employee.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Experion Developers Private Limited

P / —

Rakesh Kaul B K Malagi

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN-00023017 DIN: 06572992

Address:D-902, N.P.S.C. Society, Address: 6D, Polaris Tower, Aquila Heights,
Plot No. 5, Sector-2, Dwarka HMT Factory, Main Road

Delhi, 110075 Bangalore, Karnataka - 560058

Place :Gurugram
Date :October 26, 2018
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2018
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013

And

Rule 12(1} of the Companies {Management. and Administration} Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1} CIN:

U70109DL2006FTC151343

2} | Registration Date [DDMMYY]

27/07/2006

3) | Name of the Company

Experion Developers Private Limited

4) | Category/ Sub Category of the
Company

Private Company/ Limited by Shares

5} | Address of the Registered Office
and contact details

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1, Plot No. 7, MLV, Sector

10, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Telephone: +91 124 442 2630
Fax: +91 124 442 2659

6) | Whether listed company (Yes/NO)

No

7} ! Name, Address and Contact details

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
any

Not Applicable

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10% or more
of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No | Name and Description of main I NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the !
products / services Product/service company I
1 Construction and Development of 41001 of 4100 of
Residential/Commercial Premises 410 {NIC code 100%
2008)
HI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
HOLDING/ % of App!icable
5. No 23:: ::f ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY | Shares | Section
/ associate | held
1 EXPERICN HOLDINGS PTE LTD N.A HOLDING 100 2{46}
{Incorporated in Singapore,
Address:- #16-04/05, Samsung
Hub, 3 Church Street, Singapore
049483)
2 EXPERION REALITY PRIVATE U45400DL2007PTC162002 | SUBSIDIARY 100 2(87)
LIMITED,
F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075




EXPERION REAL ESTATE
DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075

U45400DL2007PTC162017

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

EXPERION NIRMAN PRIVATE
LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075

U45400DL2007PTC162016

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

MAINAGE FACILITY MANAGEMENT
PRIVATE LIMITED,

F- 9, First Floor, Manish Plaza 1,
Plot No. 7, MLU, Sector 10, Dwarka,
New Delhi-110075

U74900DL2011PTC220276

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year[As on 01-April-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2018]

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Change
during
the
year

A. Promoters

{1) Indian

a} individuai/ HUF

b} Central Govt

c} State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub-Total (A) (1)

{2) Foreign

a) NRI-Individuals

b) Other-
individuals

d) Bodies Corp.

2056828

2056828

2447542

2447542

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub- Total (A) (2)

2056328

2056828

100

2447542

2447542

Total sharehoiding
of Promoter

(A)=(A)(1)+{A)2)

2056828

2056828

100

2447542

2447542

100




B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f} Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h} Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i} Others (specify)

Sub-total {B}{1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) indian

ii} Overseas

b} Individuals

i} Individual
shareholders
niolding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

if) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others {specify)

Sub-total {B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
{B)=(B){(1}+ (B)(2)




C. Shares held by

Custodian for

GDRs 8 ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0]
Grand Total

{A+B+C) 0 | 2056828 | 2056828 100 (| O 2447542 | 2447542 | 100

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year % change
Name year in share
holding
No. of % of total | %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares during
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / th
e year
the encumbered to the encumbered to
company | total shares company | total shares
1 EXPERION
HOLDINGS PTE
LTD* 2056828 100 | NIL 2447542 | 100 NIL 0

*One Share is held by Mr. Suneet Puri on behalf of M/s Experion Holdings Pte Limited, Singapore.

Cj Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

| Cumuiative Shareholding

SN Shareholding at the
beginning during the
of the year Yaar
No. of % oftotal | No.of % of total
shares sharesof | shares shares of the
the cempany
company
At the beginning of the year 2056828 | 100 2056828 | 100
Date wise Increase / 390714* | 51.63 2447542 | 100
Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc}:
At the end of the year 2447542 | 100 2447542 100
%
S.No. Date of Allotment Type of Allotment No. of Shares
1. May 03, 2017 Rights Issue €0,703
2. June 29, 2017 Rights Issue 122,115
3. July 05, 2017 Rights Issue 183,657
4, August 03, 2017 Rights Issue 24,239
Total 390,714




D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: NIL
{other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
N | Shareholders beginning during the
of the year Year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)
£} Sharehalding of Directers and ey Managerial Persaninel: ML
Sk | Shareholding of each Directors and each Sharehofding at the | Cumulative Shareholding

Xey Managerial Perseonnel beginning | during the
of the year year
For Each of the Directers ang KiVP No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of the
the company

company

At the beginning of the year

ftate wise fncrease / Decrease in
Bromoters Share hoiding during the year
specifying the reascns for incresse /

decrease fe.g. ailotment / irznsfer /
bonus/ sweat equity efcl:

At the end of the year




F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment -
Secured Loans ., | Total
excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year
i} Principal Amount 1,524,829,254 4,075,934,200 5,600,823,454
i) Interest due but not paid 14,350,672 i 14,350,672
iii} Interest accrued but not i i
due -
Total (i+ii+ii) 1,539,179,926 4,075,934,200 5,615,174,126

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition i 450,000,001 450,000,001
* Reduction 1,539,179,926 i 1,539,179,926
Net Change 1,539,179,926 450,000,001 1,989,179,927
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i} Principal Amount - 4,525,994,201 4,525,994,201
i) Interest due but not paid - 524,906,314 524,906,314
iii) Interest accrued but not ) )
due

[ Total (i+ii+iii) 5,050,900,515 5,050,900,515

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Remuneration
Rakesh Kaul | B.K. Malagi - e
{Managing (Wholetime
Director) Director)
Gross salary
{a) Salary as per 14,307,101 19,462,915 32,770,016
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b} Value of Nil Nil
perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961




(c) Profits in lieu of Nil Nil
salary under section
17(3) Income- tax

Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please Nil Nil
Total (A) 14,307,101 19,462,915 33,770,016
Ceiling as per the Act | NA NA
B. Remuneration to other directors : NIL
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
| Amount
1 Independent Directors
| Fee for attending board/committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total {1)
2 | Qther Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board/commitiee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)={1+2})
Total Managerial
Rermuneration [
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD-
Not Applicable
SN | Particulars of Remuneratior Key Eﬁénagerial Personnel
CEQ Company | CFO Total
Secretary
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) income-
tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option




3 Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...

5 Others, please specify

Total

Xil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: There were no penalties
/punishment/ compounding of offences for the year ending March 31, 2018

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give Details)
Punishment/ COURT]

Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty |

Punishment

Compounding

| B, DIRECTORS

Penalty _ i

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and an behalf of M/s Experion Developers Private Limited

Peeos{ e

Rakesh Kaul B K Malagi

Managing Director Whole Time Director

DIN-00023017 DIN: 06572992

Address: D-902, N.P.S.C. Society, Address: 6D, Polaris Tower, Aquila Heights,
Plot No. 5, Sector-2, Dwarka HMT Factory, Main Road
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ANNEXURE- 3

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

Brief Outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and
projects or programs.

Since Company is having a net worth of more than Rs. 500 crores, the Company had
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of the Board on 15th
April, 2014, to consider and approve the matters related to the Corporate Social
Responsibility in accordance with the Act and Rules. For more details related to our CSR
Policy visit at https://docs.google.com/viewer?url=http://www.experion.co/CSR-
Policy.pdf.

The Composition of the CSR Commitiee

Out CSR committee comprises of our members:

Mr. Rakesh Kaul - Chairman
Mr. Sanjay Bakliwal - Member
Mr. B K Malagi - Member
Mr. Hemant Tikoo -Member

Financial Details related to CSR

5.No | Particulars Amount | Remarks

1) . Average Net Profit of the ‘
Company for last three 374,940,030
| Financial Years ‘

2} Prescribed CSR 7,498,802

Expenditure

i 2% of the Average Net

| Profit for the immediately
| preceding three financial
years

Details of CSR Spent during the financial year:-

a) Total amount spent for the | 40,68,690
financial year
b} Amount unspent, if any 3,430,112

{with reasons if within the | (The Company has been
limits of 2 % of Average NP locking for opportunities for

of last 3 financial year making  effective  CSR
contributions. The Company

took GOON! project and
made maximum
contribution that was
required during the vyear.
The Company affirms its
commitment to make the
balance contribution in the
next financial year)




¢} Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is details below:

(1) {(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 7 (8)
SI. | CSR Sector in Projects or Amount Amount spent on Cumulative | Amount
No | project which the programs outlay the projects or expenditure | spent: Direct
or project is (budget) programs up to the or through
activity covered {1) Local area | projector Sub heads:- reporting implementing
identified or other programs {1) Direct period agency*
wise expenditure
{2) Specify on projects
the state and or programs
district where
projects or (2)  Overheads
programs was
undertaken
1 Schedule | Setting up Other area: Rs, Rs 40,68,690 Rs. through
VII(iii) homes and 2,00,00,000 40,68,690 implementing
read with | hostels for | Bangalore agency
Section women and (GOONI)
135 orphans
*give details of implementing agency.

IV. In case the Company has failed to spend the 2 % of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in its board report.:- The Company has been locking for opportunities
for making effective CSR contributions. The Company took.GOON) project and made
maximum contribution that was required during the year. The Company affirms its
commitment to make the balance contribution in the next financial year

V A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring
of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company:-We hereby
affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and the CSR
committee monitors the implementation of the CSR projects and activities in compliance
with our CSR objectives.

For Experion Developers Private Limited

Lt

Rakesh Kaul
Managing Director
DIN-00023017

Address:D-902, N.P.S.C. Society,
Plot No. 5, Sector-2, Dwarka

Delhi, 110075
Place :Gurugram -
Date :Qctober 26, 2018
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